



Item No. 30
MEMO

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Kelly Diekmann, Director of Planning & Housing

Date: September 9, 2025

Subject: Zoning Text Amendment to amend the PUD Overlay Open Space Standard for Infill Sites

The ordinance relating to Zoning Text Amendment to amend the PUD Overlay Open Space Standard for Infill Sites is attached for City Council's review and approval on third reading and adoption.

ATTACHMENT(S):

[DRAFT_ordinance_for_removing_open_space_requirements_for_single_family_dwelling_infill_](#)